
 
 
 
 
 
 

Date:  
 
Email 

Dear, 

I am writing in response to your enquiry under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 
(FOIA) reference FOI 230633. 

 
You requested the following information, please see our response below: 

 
Under the freedom of information act, I would like to request the following 
information: 

The trusts total temp agency spend for the financial year 22/23 broken down 
by Doctors, Nursing and AHP spend. 

The Trusts total temp agency spend for the financial year 22/23 was £4,812,680. 

Broken down by: 

 
 

Category Spend 

Doctors £119,255 

Nursing £0 

AHP £372,600 

Other ** £4,320,825 

Total £4,812,680 

 

** Other includes staff providing call handling capacity for NHS111 and back-office 
support staff. 



 
I hope you find this information of some assistance. 

If for any reason you are dissatisfied with our response, kindly in the first instance 
contact Caroline Smart, Head of Information Governance via the following email 
address: 

 
FOI@secamb.nhs.uk 

 
 
 
Yours sincerely 

 
Freedom of Information Coordinator 
South East Coast Ambulance Service NHS Foundation Trust 



 


